Thantaswa Siyepu

To: orders@thestillhouse.co.za
Cc: Sylvia Diedericks
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INVOICES

From: Thantaswa Siyepu <irheincpt1@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 2:09 PM

To: orders@thestillhouse.co.za

Cc: Sylvia Diedericks <ct@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR INVOICES

Hi Sam

Trust all is well, could you kindly confirm that you are unable to pass credit for the orders listed below, based on our phone conversation.

From: orders@thestillhouse.co.za <grders@thestiilhouse.co.za>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 4:06 PM

To: Thantaswa Siyepu <lrheincpil®@irsa.co.za>

Cc: Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Iirsa.co.za>

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR INVOICES

IN-00114910 - This is on a backorder list, do not send
IN-00114908 - This is on a backorder list, do not send
IN-00114907 - Attached

IN-00114818 - This is on a backorder list, do not send
IN-00114922 - This is on a backorder list, do not send
IN-00114915 - This is on a backorder list, do not send
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From: Thantaswa Siyepu <lrheincpti@lrsa.co.za>

Date: Monday, 13 May 2024 at 15:59

To: orders@thestillhouse.co.za <orders@thestillhouse.co.za>
Cc: Sylvia Diedericks <ct@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: REQUEST FOR INVOICES

Good day
Trust allis well, can you please send the below invoices.

IN-00114910
IN-00114908
IN-00114907
IN-00114918
IN-00114822
IN-00114915

Please assist.
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